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From: NonFilerCalendar

To: BooFilerCalendar

Subject: FW: NDBankPAC - CDO117911 - Proof of Apnil Quarterly Report Filing
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 9:25:41 AM

Attachments: PAC - = E Hij

Importance: High

Below please find the tracking information for the 2020 April Quarterly Report for NORTH
DAKOTA BANKERS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (CO0117911).

The report was sent via certified mail on April 6, 2020,

rrom:

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:49 AM

o I
<NonFilerCalendar@fec.gov>

Subject: NDBankPAC - C00117911 - Proof of April Quarterly Report Filing

Importance: High

Thank you

Rick Clayburgh

@ President & CEQ
North Dakota Bankers Association
122 East Main Avenue, Suite 201

Ba KeR Bismarck, ND 58501
|-

Catraondinavy Leadewship fox Newth Daketa Banks

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or private in nature. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication s strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please
delete and destroy this message and notify us immediately by telephone or reply email. Thank you
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Via E-Mail
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt

Hand Delivered
Postmarked Date of Receipt

USPS First Class Mail

Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark

Shipping Date
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

MNext Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked
MDC 5/13/2020
PREPARER DATE PREPARED

(3/2015)




